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From: Hawkins, Adam
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 6:03 PM
To:
Cc: Brown, Diane; Philp, Brenton; Kelly, Lynn;  

 Di Marco, Katrina; Cai, Yi Yong; 

Subject: Large balances: Q&A for QT and additional info [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: QTB - Large balances key questions.docx; AFR - Big super hoards face 22pc tax rate, 

not 30pc.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
As discussed, attached is a QTB covering the key questions and answers for question time next week that was 
requested via Diane.   
 
To support the point on liquidity requirements, there is information on the ATO’s website for SMSFs that can be 
found here: Your investment stra...~https://www.ato.gov.au/super/self-managed-super-funds/investing/your-
investment-strategy/ 
 
TAD have also produced a range of cameos. We have included in the QTB the key cameos but below is the full set if 
you would prefer to draw from these.  
 
As a heads up, for Monday next week, we are aiming to have with you: a worked example on franking credits, a 
primer on how defined benefit fund taxation works and a draft consultation paper (or maybe on Tuesday). 
 
Finally, two other things we’ve discussed. I mentioned the John Kehoe article that explains the effective taxation 
point and franking credits – this is attached just for info.  We also talked about progressive taxation in 
superannuation and there are a few points on that below (although, I note that this is a contested area – particularly 
on earnings – where economists argue for a lower rate of tax on long-term savings – can discuss). 
 
Cameos 
 
Cameo 1 
A 20-year-old today who earns an average wage throughout their career (around $90,000 in 2023), is projected to 
have a superannuation balance that exceeds $3 million in their early 60s. That same individual is projected have 
wages that exceeds the top marginal tax bracket ($200,000) in their early 40s. 
Cameo 2 
A 35-year-old today with a superannuation balance of $75,000, who earns an average wage throughout their career 
(around $90,000 in 2023) is not projected to have a superannuation balance that exceeds $3 million before they 
retire. 
Cameo 3 
A 50-year-old today with a superannuation balance of $200,000, who earns an average wage throughout their 
career ($90,000 in 2023) is not projected to have a superannuation balance that exceeds $3 million before they 
retire. 
Cameo 4 
A 20-year-old today who earns half of the average wage throughout their career (around $45,000 in 2023), is not 
projected to have a superannuation balance that exceeded $3 million before they retire. 
Cameo 5 / Grattan analysis 
In 30 years, it projected that roughly only the top 10 per cent of earners will retire with superannuation balances of 
around $3m or more. 
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Caveats 
The average wage is around 15 per cent higher than the median wage. This means someone earning an average 
wage is earning more than 50 per cent of the population.  
 
Progressive taxation in superannuation 
 

 Superannuation is deferred income to an individual. Therefore, it is appropriate that taxation settings 
reflects that it is working life income spread over their entire life. Higher-income people should be subject to 
a higher effective tax rate on superannuation than low-income people.   
 

 However, high-income individuals have a greater capacity save, which means that they tend to contribute 
larger amounts to superannuation and have higher balances than do low-income individuals. Due to this, 
and being subject to higher marginal tax rates, the flat rate of tax on superannuation earnings is more 
concessional for them. Overall, superannuation helps high-income individuals to reduce their effective tax 
rate by significantly more than low-income individuals.   
 

 There are existing elements on the superannuation system that are already progressive.  The low income 
super tax offset (LISTO) provides an offset equal to the tax paid on concessional contributions for low 
income earners. A higher effective tax on superannuation is imposed through both Division 293 tax that 
increases the tax rate on contributions and the transfer balance cap that limits the amount that can be held 
in the earnings tax-free phase of superannuation. 

 
Thanks, 
 
Adam 
 
________ 
 
Adam Hawkins — Assistant Secretary 
Tax and Transfers Branch 
Retirement, Advice and Investment Division 
P +61 2 6263 2541  M  
 

 
 
treasury.gov.au  
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
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